

ABDELRAHMAN HASAN

Frontend Developer



Contact

Address: Istanbul / Turkey

Phone: +90 534 075 1964

Email: abd.contactme@gmail.com

Portfolio:

[abd-elrahman.netlify.app](#)

Linked-in:

[linkedin.com/in/abd-linked](#)

GitHub:

[github.com/AbdelrahmanHs86](#)

Skills

Technical skills:

HTML – CSS – Bootstrap

JavaScript– React – Redux

WordPress – REST API – AJAX

TypeScript – Jasmine

Nodejs – Express

Firebase – MySQL – PostgreSQL

Agile methodologies

Tools:

Figma – Photoshop – Vscode

Word – PowerPoint

Summary

I am Abdelrahman, I'm a frontend developer and I'm passionate about combining the art of design with the art of programming. I care about small details and I enjoy dealing with different UI elements to create creative design solutions and reusable UI features. I keep learning new modern technologies that allow me to build good-functional and great-looking applications that give all the users, a comfortable, smooth, and responsive experience.

Education

Advanced Full-Stack Web Development Nanodegree

Udacity

08/2022 – Present

- Fundamentals of Nodejs, Express, TypeScript, and Jasmine
- Creating an API using PostgreSQL and Expressjs
- Setting up a production environment, creating an automated pipeline, and Using CircleCI for deployment automation

React Development Cross-Skilling Nanodegree

Udacity [🔗](#)

05/2022 – 06/2022

- Learned State management, Hooks, lifecycles, and React Router
- Learned Redux toolkit and created a simple bookstore
- Learned version control systems like Git and GitHub
- Learned Agile core values, principles.

Frontend Web Development Professional Nanodegree

Udacity [🔗](#)

08/2021 – 11/2021

- Learned JavaScript, Dom, Bom, ES6, and AJAX
- Built Front-End projects using Third Party APIs
- Gained Experience with a variety of Web Development Aspects
- Learned some performance optimization techniques

Bachelor's Degree in Information Systems & CS

Kocaeli University

3.09

09/2019 – 06/2023

- Programming fundamentals, OOP, Data Structure and Algorithms, Databases, Web design, Networks, and more.

Personal Projects

MyReads: A *React* Book Tracking App [🔗](#)

05/2022 – 06/2022

- Developed a Reactjs application that allows you to categorize books you have read, are currently reading, or want to read.
- Consumed a Third Party Book API from which you can choose and add books.
- Used React Routing to route between the pages.
- Developed 2 versions: Class-based and Functional-based using React Hooks.

Skills

Soft skills:

- Pay attention to details.
- Learn and adapt quickly.
- Self-motivated.
- Solution Driven.
- Good team player.

Languages

- Arabic – Native
- English – C1 (TOEFL IBT 88)
- Turkish – B1

Certifications

TOEFL IBT [↗](#)

English Proficiency Exam
05/2022 – 06/2022

Personal Projects

Creative Agency [↗](#)

12/2021 – 12/2021

- Coded an agency website template from scratch with *CSS animation*
- Made it responsive and mobile-friendly by applying *flexbox layout* system
- Separated CSS files for each component to obtain maintainable, and reusable code
- Used vendor prefixes to ensure cross-browser compatibility

University Registering Application [↗](#)

11/2021 – 12/2021

- Designed the Front-End of a website of a university application form and utilized the *CSS Grid System* to implement the styling
- Used Figma to organize the design layout
- Took a score of 90 on this project

Weather Journal App [↗](#)

09/2021 – 09/2021

- Combined data from the OpenWeatherMap API and client-HTML forms, to create a web app that records a weather journal for users.
- Used *RESTful API* methods such as get and post to save and return the stated feelings
- Used the fetch API method to consume the weather data

Landing Page [↗](#)

08/2021 – 08/2021

- Built a landing page that uses JavaScript to create an interactive navigational experience for the user.

Experience

Freelancer Web developer

NTG Clarity Networks [↗](#)

10/2022 – present

- Turning business needs into portal applications using the company's own low-code platform
- Making various operations on PostgreSQL and ORACLE databases

Freelancing [↗](#)

11/2021 – present

- Created multilingual WordPress websites with optimized performance and SEO in mind

TUGVA [↗](#)

11/2021 – 11/2021

- Designed and created an attractive form website for a contest activity as a freelance web designer
- Made the website dynamic with some animation using CSS and JS and Included a firebase database to save the form data and download it as an excel sheet